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Team — FYSA.

Regards, Ash

Ash Collingburn | Assistant Secretary, Global Interests Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

b s2M@E | m s22)@3E)

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT
2600

e. ashley.collingburn@pmc.gov.au w. pmc.gov.au
S 22WE@0) | 522

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From: Willis, Max <Max.Willis@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 5:33 PM

B o —i
<Ash.Collingburn@pmc.gov.au>

Ce:|  s2D@@) " Chittick, Craig <Craig.Chittick@pmc.gov.au>;

Subject: RE: PM meeting with Bill Gates [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Thanks@ much appreciated.
Ash: FYI rds. (Thanks for the brief.)

Max

Max Willis | A/g First Assistant Secretary
International Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
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Sent: Monday, 23 January 2023 5:16 PM
To: Willis, Max <Max.Willis@pmc.gov.au>

Ce: [ S 22@@)G)T I Chittick, Craig <Craig.Chittick@pmc.gov.aus;
S 22 @ ] Gartrel,
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Subject: PM meeting with Bill Gates [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Dear Max

The Dept didn’t have a note-taker at the PM’s 21/1/23 meeting with Mr Gates, but here’s the
crux of the issues discussed:

. A good meeting and discussion.

. Discussion covered renewables and the energy transition.

. Discussion also covered current challenges in global development, including in the context of
climat i

| have copiedmwho also attended and could add if | missed anything important.
i




_ | Principal Adviser, International

Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Anthony Albanese MP
Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
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I acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the lands and waters where | work. | pay my respect to their
culture, and their elders past, present and emerging.

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email by mistake: (1) please notify
me immediately and delete the email; (2) you must not use this email or its contents; and (3) confidentiality or
privilege is not waived.
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Document 12

February 7, 2023

The Hon Anthony Albanese MP
Prime Minister

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Australia

Dear Prime Minister,

It was a pleasure to meet you recently. Thank you for taking time out of your weekend to discuss
important shared goals. | very much enjoyed our discussion.

I came away from my visit even more convinced of how much Australia has to offer in solving
problems in climate, health, and development—from the exciting innovations coming from
Australian researchers and companies to the potential of renewed Australian political leadership
to advance regional and global action.




The Hon Anthony Albanese MP, Page 2

Bill Gates
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